
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, April 12, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. 

Scotts Mills Station # 8, 490 3rd St. Scotts Mills, OR 97375 

 
Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87973982078?pwd=R0YrZ2lyOXhBM2NjMjdvUjhVV1FkUT09 
 
Meeting ID: 879 7398 2078 
Passcode: 885858 
 
Dial in: 1(253) 215-8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
I. ROLL CALL: 

Les Von Flue, President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President               Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:  

a) Regular Board Meeting of March 8, 2022 
b) Board Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

 
V. OPEN FORUM 

a) Association Announcements 
b) Staff Announcements 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

a) Staff Wages and Benefits 
b)  

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report 
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT: 

a) 2022 Academy Graduation 
b) Strategic Plan Update 
c) Operational Guidelines  
d) Training Report  
e) Call Response Data  
f) EMS Report 
g) Recruiting/Retention Report  
h) Fire Prevention Report  

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87973982078?pwd=R0YrZ2lyOXhBM2NjMjdvUjhVV1FkUT09


SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, April 12, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. 

Scotts Mills Station # 8, 490 3rd St. Scotts Mills, OR 97375 

 
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS:  
a) 
 

X. ITEMS PENDING: 
a) Budget Committee Meeting May 17, 2022 
 

XI. GOOD OF THE ORDER:  
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 



 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

 
DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 

 
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. March 8, 2022 
 Silverton Fire District Station #1 (Silverton) 
 
 
I. ROLL CALL: 
  
 Les Von Flue, President  Ryan Bielenberg, Director  
 Stacy Palmer, Vice President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 ABSENT:  
 All directors present 
 
 IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
Chief Miles, AC Grambusch, Office Administrator Cantu, Maintenance FF Peterson, Lt. Recruiter 
Veit, FF Miller, FF Hughes, BC Terhaar, BC Pilmore, Lt. Brown, Lt. Redman-Brown 
 

II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
 
President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance. 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:   
 

a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Vice President Palmer made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 8, 2022 board 
meeting as written. Director Bledsoe seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye, 
Director Bielenberg: Aye) 

 
V. OPEN FORUM: 
 

a) Association Announcements 
Lt. Brown presented the finalized report of the 14 volunteers who qualified for the volunteer 
incentive program and would submit roll sheet after all signatures were collected. Lt. Brown 
shared that all volunteers in the North Battalion had completed their CPR recertification.   
 

b) Staff Announcements 
Chief Miles reported that 9 members of the District completed and passed a conjoined EMR 
(Emergency Medical Responder) class with Mt. Angel Fire. Chief Miles expressed his 
gratitude and appreciation to instructor Lt. Smith, Lt. Recruiter Veit and others who dedicated 
time and knowledge to the class to ensure its success.   

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

Topics of old business were not discussed at this board meeting. 



 

2 
 

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 
 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to accept the finance officer’s report as presented. Vice 
President Palmer seconded the motion. The motion to accept the finance officer’s report as 
presented carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye, 
Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 

VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT 
  

a) 2022 SDIS Best Practices Program 
Chief Miles discussed the Best Practices Program with the members of the board. Chief Miles 
stated that in order to receive a 10% discount the Board needed to complete credit 
opportunities by November. Director President Von Flue reminded Directors that the District 
receives a discount for participating which was a significant savings to the District. Chief Miles 
stated that Directors needed to attend an in-person or online training class prior to the 
deadline. 
 

b) Railway Street Improvement Project 
Chief Miles reported that the improvement project had started and was kicked off with a pre-
construction meeting between the District and the contractor.  Chief Miles stated that the 
retention basin would need to be re-engineered due to its importance.  
 

c)  Resume In-Person Board Meetings 
 Chief Miles suggested that board meetings resume in-person due to mask mandate being 

lifted. Chief Miles reported that the meeting would also be available by Zoom and would be 
held at Station 8 in April.  
 
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS: 
 No items of new business were discussed at this board meeting. 

 
 
X. ITEMS PENDING: 
 

a)  Chief Miles reminded that Board of the Strategic Planning Committee meeting would be held 
in-person on March 31st.  

 
XII. GOOD OF THE ORDER:  

 
Lt. Recruiter Veit expressed his sincere appreciation for all the volunteers who have assisted and 
instructed a class during Academy. Lt. Recruiter Veit stated that the Academy class was going 
extremely well and had a high level of participation by the recruits as well as current volunteers. 
President Von Flue stated that the Board recognized the importance and hard work of its 
Volunteer membership and were grateful for the service they provide to the Silverton community . 
  

   
XIII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 
 With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:25 p.m.  



 

3 
 

 
 
 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2022. 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

President 
 
 

Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 



 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD WORK SESSION MINUTES 

 
March 8, 2022, 7:25 p.m. 

Silverton Station # 1 
 

No formal action will take place during this workshop. 
A subject summary and action, if any, shall be presented during the 

April 12, 2022 Regular Board of Directors Meeting  
 
 

I ROLL CALL: 
  

Les Von Flue, President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President  Ryan Bielenberg, Director  

 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 
  
 ABSENT:   
 Director Bledsoe 
  
 IN ATTENDANCE: 
  

Chief Miles, Office Manager Cantu, AC Grambusch, Lt. Recruiter Veit, Maintenance FF 
Peterson, FF Hughes, FF Miller 

 
II CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 

The meeting was called to order by President Von Flue at 7:25 p.m. 
 
III DISCUSSION:   
 
 3.1 Staff Salary Discussion for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 
  Chief Miles presented salary steps, District 6% PERS pickup for employees and 

a 4% COLA increase to the Board.  Chief Miles stated that the District made a 
commitment to bring the Silverton Fire District comparable to other fire districts 
comparable in size and after review felt that the requests presented honored that 
commitment. Chief Miles stated that the current CPI-W was at 8.4%, but felt the 
budget could sustain the 4% COLA, 6% PERS pickup and salary steps. The 
Board reviewed paid leave benefits, after no discussion or questions by the 
Board the discussion moved on to the Benefits category. The Board reviewed 
benefits and after clarifying questions on PERS the Board moved the discussion 
to Salaries. Office Administrator Cantu presented the salary step chart to the 
Board. After discussion the Board requested that the salary steps include annual 
wages and total costs associated by each category and sent to each Board 



 

member prior to the next Board meeting.  
  
IV Adjournment: 
 
  The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 

 
  

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2022. 
 
 

_________________________ 
 

President 
 
 
Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 





















General Ledger
Expense vs Budget with Encumbrances

User: candace
Printed:  04/05/22 15:19:35
Period  01 - 09
Fiscal Year 2022

Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-51001 PERSONNEL 550,000.00$     373,537.51$     176,462.49$     32.08%
25-1-51002 EXTRA PERSONNEL 1,500.00$         -$                 1,500.00$         100.00%
25-1-51003 WORKERS COMP COVERAGE 26,000.00$       19,588.23$       6,411.77$         24.66%
25-1-51004 SOCIAL SECURITY 52,000.00$       42,070.06$       9,929.94$         19.10%
25-1-51005 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 175,000.00$     86,986.02$       88,013.98$       50.29%
25-1-51006 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 16,000.00$       7,299.58$         8,700.42$         54.38%
25-1-51007 PERS 172,000.00$     117,689.82$     54,310.18$       31.58%
25-1-51008 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,200.00$         -$                 1,200.00$         100.00%
25-1-51009 OVERTIME 35,000.00$       53,283.35$       (18,283.35)$     -52.24%
25-1-51010 VOLUNTEERS 70,000.00$       124,364.05$     (54,364.05)$     -77.66%
25-1-51012 MEDICAL SAVINGS PLAN 19,200.00$       11,600.00$       7,600.00$         39.58%
25-1-51013 DIRECTORS EXPENSES 600.00$            -$                 600.00$            100.00%

PAYROLL RELATED EXP 1,118,500.00$  836,418.62$     282,081.38$     25.22%

25-1-61001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00$         2,374.86$         1,125.14$         32.15%
25-1-61002 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 9,000.00$         7,704.17$         1,295.83$         14.40%
25-1-61003 CONTRACT SERVICES 18,000.00$       13,638.12$       4,361.88$         24.23%
25-1-61004 TELEPHONE 20,000.00$       8,597.24$         11,402.76$       57.01%
25-1-61005 POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 2,000.00$         2,306.33$         (306.33)$          -15.32%
25-1-61006 UTILITIES 36,000.00$       29,587.42$       6,412.58$         17.81%
25-1-61007 ELECTION EXPENSES 5,200.00$         6,711.40$         (1,511.40)$       -29.07%
25-1-61008 BUILDING MAINT./JANITORIAL 16,000.00$       12,427.50$       3,572.50$         22.33%
25-1-61009 LGIP  FEES 100.00$            0.25$                99.75$              99.75%
25-1-61011 ANNUAL AUDIT 8,200.00$         7,750.00$         450.00$            5.49%
25-1-61012 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 2,500.00$         2,444.96$         55.04$              2.20%
25-1-61013 RECRUITING EXPENSE 1,500.00$         1,295.08$         204.92$            13.66%
25-1-61014 TRAINING SUPPLIES 2,000.00$         1,653.13$         346.87$            17.34%
25-1-61015 TRAINING EXPENSE 30,000.00$       24,228.48$       5,771.52$         19.24%
25-1-61016 CONFERENCE EXPENSE 6,000.00$         -$                 6,000.00$         100.00%
25-1-61017 SHOP EXPENSE 3,000.00$         1,800.53$         1,199.47$         39.98%
25-1-61018 EMS SUPPLIES 5,000.00$         4,674.22$         325.78$            6.52%
25-1-61019 INSURANCE 70,000.00$       56,843.00$       13,157.00$       18.80%
25-1-61021 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,500.00$         402.75$            2,097.25$         83.89%
25-1-61022 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6,500.00$         2,527.80$         3,972.20$         61.11%
25-1-61023 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 7,500.00$         2,689.97$         4,810.03$         64.13%
25-1-61024 FUELS AND LUBRICANTS 28,000.00$       22,030.72$       5,969.28$         21.32%
25-1-61025 RURAL ADDRESSING 650.00$            383.85$            266.15$            40.95%
25-1-61026 RADIO MAINTENANCE 7,500.00$         1,090.30$         6,409.70$         85.46%
25-1-61027 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 10,000.00$       10,979.65$       (979.65)$          -9.80%
25-1-61031 LEGAL SERVICES 20,000.00$       588.00$            19,412.00$       97.06%
25-1-61032 FIREFIGHTING CHEMICALS 1,200.00$         -$                 1,200.00$         100.00%
25-1-61033 APPLIANCES 4,500.00$         1,883.00$         2,617.00$         58.16%
25-1-61037 ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 40,000.00$       5,344.56$         34,655.44$       86.64%
25-1-61042 SAFTEY/PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 6,000.00$         4,520.20$         1,479.80$         24.66%
25-1-61044 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$         2,502.83$         5,997.17$         70.55%
25-1-61045 HAZMAT SUPPLIES 500.00$            469.48$            30.52$              6.10%
25-1-61050 DISPATCH SERVICES 89,300.00$       75,220.16$       14,079.84$       15.77%



Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-61055 MEDICAL MEMBERSHIPS 7,500.00$         3,717.00$         3,783.00$         50.44%
25-1-61056 HEALTH AND WELFARE 10,000.00$       7,677.44$         2,322.56$         23.23%
25-1-61057 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 35,000.00$       31,397.80$       3,602.20$         10.29%
25-1-61060 MAJOR FIRE LOSS EXPENSE 400.00$            -$                 400.00$            100.00%
25-1-61063 GRANT EXPENDITURES 165,000.00$     12,550.49$       152,449.51$     92.39%
25-1-61064 EQUIPMENT TESTING 15,000.00$       9,438.30$         5,561.70$         37.08%
25-1-61065 SCBA MAINTENANCE 2,500.00$         1,339.69$         1,160.31$         46.41%
25-1-61066 INVESTIGATIONS 500.00$            -$                 500.00$            100.00%
25-1-61070 CONFLAGRATION EXPENSES 1,200.00$         1,873.93$         (673.93)$          -56.16%
25-1-61092 FIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES 1,500.00$         -$                 1,500.00$         100.00%
25-1-61093 FIRE PREVENTION 1,500.00$         601.34$            898.66$            59.91%
25-1-61094 HEALTH/MEDICAL 14,000.00$       2,700.00$         11,300.00$       80.71%
25-1-61095 PROTECTIVE EQUIP MAINT 4,000.00$         233.06$            3,766.94$         94.17%

MATL SUPP & EXP 728,750.00$     386,199.01$     342,550.99$     47.01%

25-1-71001 PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS MAJOR 26,000.00$       9,120.11$         16,879.89$       64.92%
25-1-71002 PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 30,000.00$       23,054.40$       6,945.60$         23.15%
25-1-71003 MAJOR EQUIPMENT 12,000.00$       3,850.00$         8,150.00$         67.92%
25-1-71004 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$         2,880.00$         5,620.00$         66.12%
25-1-71010 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 8,000.00$         -$                 8,000.00$         100.00%
25-1-71015 HOSE REPLACEMENT 7,500.00$         3,500.00$         4,000.00$         53.33%
25-1-71138 COMPUTER EXPENSE 20,000.00$       10,916.42$       9,083.58$         45.42%
25-1-71139 TRAINING EQUIPMENT 12,000.00$       -$                 12,000.00$       100.00%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 124,000.00$     53,320.93$       70,679.07$       57.00%

25-1-90001 CONTINGENCIES 125,000.00$     -$                 125,000.00$     100.00%
CONTINGENCY 125,000.00$     -$                 125,000.00$     100.00%

25-5-92006 ENDING FUND BALANCE 700,000.00$     -$                 700,000.00$     100.00%
UNAPPROPRIATED 700,000.00$     -$                 700,000.00$     100.00%

25-1-91025 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 24) 14,000.00$       14,000.00$       -$                 0.00%
25-1-91026 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 29) 110,000.00$     110,000.00$     -$                 0.00%
25-1-91027 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 31) 46,000.00$       46,000.00$       -$                 0.00%

TRANSFER OUT 170,000.00$     170,000.00$     -$                 0.00%

25-1-93001 LEASE PRINCIPAL 50,825.00$       50,825.00$       -$                 0.00%
25-1-93002 LEASE INTEREST 2,652.00$         2,651.39$         0.61$                0.02%

DEBT SERVICE 53,477.00$       53,476.39$       0.61$                0.00%

Expense Total 3,019,727.00$  1,499,414.95$  1,520,312.05$  50.35%



BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

January 31, 2021 January 31, 2022

Columbia Bank Checking 74,803.23$        Columbia Bank Checking 221,232.58$      
Columbia Bank MM 259,910.86$      Columbia Bank MM 279,310.38$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,025,124.10$   Local Gov't Pool 2,690,926.06$   
Sub Total 2,359,838.19$   Sub Total 3,191,469.02$   

2015 Bond 113,652.11$      2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 2,473,490.30$   Grand Total 3,280,515.28$   

February 28, 2021 February 28, 2022

Columbia Bank Checking 104,925.97$      Columbia Bank Checking 104,864.87$      
Columbia Bank MM 499,041.11$      Columbia Bank MM 340,731.99$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,033,351.62$   Local Gov't Pool 2,702,752.42$   
Sub Total 2,637,318.70$   Sub Total 3,148,349.28$   

2015 Bond 113,657.53$      2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 2,750,976.23$   Grand Total 3,237,395.54$   

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022

Columbia Bank Checking 101,700.91$      Columbia Bank Checking 109,425.08$      
Columbia Bank MM 43,392.61$        Columbia Bank MM 346,650.56$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,035,965.53$   Local Gov't Pool 2,583,365.50$   
Sub Total 2,181,059.05$   Sub Total 3,039,441.14$   

2015 Bond 290,761.69$      2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 2,471,820.74$   Grand Total 3,128,487.40$   

OVERALL AHEAD $486,419.31

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $858,382.09

OVERALL AHEAD $656,666.66

$831,630.83OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OVERALL AHEAD $807,024.98

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $511,030.58



2022 1st Quarter Wednesday Evening Drill Participation 

Data used for this report is rendered from the number of current active personnel on our roll sheets (67 as of this 
writing) divided by the number of personnel that attended drill night. 
 
Additional information; normally, our drill nights follow a consistent training activity schedule as listed below: 

1st Wed.  Safety Committee, Apparatus Inspections, EMS Related Topic 
2nd Wed.  Officer’s Meeting, Apparatus Inspections, Association Meetings 
3rd Wed.  Apparatus Inspections, Fire Related Topic 
4th Wed.  Apparatus Inspections, Fire Related Topic 
5th Wed.  When fifth Wednesdays are present in the month, Officer or specialty training is given 
 

In addition to the activities listed above, support service members conduct training that may not be related to the 

primary topic. 

 

January  # of Personnel 
Attending Drill 

Percentage 
Amount 

Primary Topic 

1st Wed.  NA  NA  No Drill 

2nd Wed.  NA  NA  Drill Cancelled 

3rd Wed.  54  77%  Apparatus Inspections, Command size‐up, Medical training, Asc. Mtng 

4th Wed.  44  63%  Hose evolutions, fire suppression 

 

February  # of Personnel 
Attending Drill 

Percentage 
Amount 

Primary Topic 

1st Wed.  60  90%  EMS (Airway Adjuncts) Apparatus Inspections 

2nd Wed.  39  56%  Apparatus Inspections, Meetings 

3rd Wed.  45  64%  Inspections, search and rescue (interior operations) 

4th Wed.  26  37%  Fire attack, apparatus inspections 

 

March  # of Personnel 
Attending Drill 

Percentage 
Amount 

Primary Topic 

1st Wed.  48  69%  EMS (Cardiac Management), live fire, apparatus inspections 

2nd Wed.  38  54%  Meetings, apparatus inspections 

3rd Wed.  36  51%  Inspections, Fire attack 

4th Wed.  42  60%  Inspections, high performance CPR 

5th Wed.  43  61%  Inspections, hose evolutions, company check‐offs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



2022 1st Quarter Additional Training Conducted (Other than Wed. Drill Nights) 

This additional training is training received by personnel beyond regular Wed. night drills. This training includes 

Academy training and other training completed by personnel on their own accord. 

Jan 

 
Feb 
   

Topic  # Hours 

Driving  3 

Academy  54 

Pump/Hose Related  8 

Training Committee  6 

Total  71 

  

March 

Topic  # of Hours 

Academy  36 

Pump/Hose Related  6 

Training Committee  2 

EMS Related  16 

Total  60 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Topic  # of Hours 

Promotional  8 

Academy  65 

EMS Related  11 

Pump/Hose Related  4 

Total  88 



2022 1st Quarter Public Education, Public Assistance, and Volunteer Work Detail Events 

Public  education  and  public  assistance  events  can  include many  different  functions;  school  assemblies,  first 

Fridays,  installing  smoke  alarms  and  batteries,  School  Sports  EMS  Standby  etc.  Work  Details  are  when  a 

volunteer(s) helps with maintenance, cleaning, etc. 

January  

Event  # of Events  # of Hours 

Work Details  5  10 

Public Education  2  5 

Food Drive Related  1  3 

Totals  8  18 

 

Feb 

Event  # of Events  # of Hours 

Work Details  5  19 

Public Education  1  3 

Totals  6  22 

 

 

March 

Event  # of Events  # of Hours 

Work Details  4  12 

Public Education  4  6 

Food Drive Related  2  5 

Totals  10  23 

 

 



Calls for Service Comparison  

January through March 2021 

And 

January through March 2022 

 
2021  # of Calls  2022  # of Calls  % Difference 

Fire  9  Fire  4  ‐55.55% 

EMS  124  EMS  142  +14.51% 

Hazardous Cond.  126  Hazardous Cond.  15  ‐88.09% 

Service Call  39  Service Call  22  ‐43.58% 

Good Intent  87  Good Intent  53  ‐39.08% 

False Alarm  10  False Alarm  9  ‐10% 

Severe Weather  110  Severe Weather  1  ‐99.09% 

         

Totals  505  Totals  246  ‐51.28% 

 

 

   



Page | 1 
 

NON‐EMS
32
45%

EMS
39
55%

2022 DISTRICT EMS CERTIFICATION
TOTAL MEMBERSHIP: 71

 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
*** MEMORANDUM *** 

 
April 7, 2022 

 
TO:   Board of Directors  

 
FROM:   Kyle Miller, EMS Coordinator 
  
SUBJECT:  EMS Report 

 
 
This report is provided to give a brief snapshot of where the Silverton Fire District currently 
stands with its EMS certifications as a District and by Station. This data will typically not change 
quarter to quarter, however I intend to provide and annual report to reflect continued training and 
growth initiated by our volunteers and staff. The District currently has 71 members, excluding 
Directors. Of the 71 members, 39 are currently EMS certified. Of the 39, 15 are EMR, 18 are 
EMT-B, 1 is EMT-I and 5 are Paramedics. In the graphs provided I have also broken down EMS 
certification by station.  
  



Page | 2 
 

EMR
15
38%

EMT‐B
18
46%

EMT‐I
1
3%

PARAMEDIC
5

13%

2022 CERTIFICATIONS BY DISTRICT

TOTAL 
MEMBERSHIP

40

TOTAL 
MEMBERSHIP

8

TOTAL 
MEMBERSHIP

10
TOTAL 

MEMBERSHIP
7

TOTAL 
MEMBERSHIP

6

EMS
24

EMS
6 EMS, 1

EMS
5

EMS
30

2
4
6
8
10
12
14
16
18
20
22
24
26
28
30
32
34
36
38
40
42

STATION 1 STATION 2 STATION 3 STATION 8 STATION 9

2022 EMS TOTALS BY STATION

TOTAL MEMBERSHIP EMS

  



Page | 3 
 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

STATION 1 STATION 2 STATION 3 STATION 8 STATION 9

EMR
9

EMR
2

EMR
2

EMR
2

EMT‐B
12 EMT‐B

3 EMT‐B
1

EMT‐B
1

EMT‐B
1

EMT‐I
1

PARAMED
3

PARAMED
1

PARAMED
1

2022 CERTIFICATIONS BY STATION

PARAMED

EMT‐I

EMT‐B

EMR

 



 

 

 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
*** MEMORANDUM *** 

 
04/01/2022 

 
TO:   Board of Directors  

 
FROM:   Lt. Keith Veit 
  
SUBJECT:   Recruiting & Retention Quarterly Report 

 
 
Recruiting:  
 
Since my last report I have been in contact with seven individuals that have expressed 
interested in volunteering.  
 
Two new members have joined the District since my last memo, these individuals do 
have prior fire and EMS training.  
 
I intend on meeting with station Captains to organize open house events at all stations 
this summer/fall for recruiting purposes. I will also begin investigating different 
community events taking place this summer/fall that could provide recruiting 
opportunities for the 2023 Academy. 
  
Retention: 
 
We have successfully retained all sixteen members of the 2022 Academy, graduation is 
scheduled for 04/9/2022.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Lt. Keith Veit 
Recruitment & Retention Coordinator / Assistant Training Officer / EMT-B  



*** 
 
 
 
 
 

       SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
              *** MEMORANDUM*** 

     April 8, 2022 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors  
 
FROM: Max Hughes – Fire Prevention 
 
SUBJECT: Fire Prevention Report 
 

 Silverton Fire has been working with small business’ in fire extinguisher training to 
its employees. 

 
 The American Red Cross and Silverton Fire District have re-established a 

partnership. 
 The American Red Cross has provided smoke detectors to the Silverton Fire 

District to install in homes if needed as well as information guides and safety 
checklists. 

 
 The Silverton Fire District has changed smoke Detectors in 5 homes in the month 

of March. 
 
 Silverton Fire continues to work with DHS in administering inspections of daycare 

centers in Silverton’s AHJ. 
 
     

 


	March 2022 Board Work Session Minutes- Draft.pdf
	No formal action will take place during this workshop.
	A subject summary and action, if any, shall be presented during the

	Expense vs Budget-Mar.pdf
	41-Expense vs Budget.xml

	Bank Comparison- Mar.pdf
	Sheet1


